MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Memb;r's',' Urbap’County Council

FROM: S ]l

StevVe Har;ey, Direcfor
Division of Community Corrections

CC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety

DATE: July 31, 2019

SUBJECT: Request Approval of Amendment #3 to Food Service Contract with Aramark
Correctional Services, LLC (R607-2013)

Request

Authorization to: Request Approval of Amendment #3 to Food Service Contract with Aramark
Correctional Services, LLC (R607-2013)

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: Request Approval of Amendment #3 to Food
Service Contract with Aramark Correctional Services, LLC (R607-2013). In accordance with Paragraph
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3.B of the Agreement (R607-2013) agreeing that the price per meal charged shall be changed as set
forth on Attachment A.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: not to exceed $1,922,144

The cost for future FY is: to be determined

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: 1101-505402-5421-71209

File Number: 0802-19

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Armstrong
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